## Chryston Community Council

Minutes of meeting held in Chryston Parish Church 26th June 2023

## Present

Mr. Brian Elder (Chair)---Mr. Alec Taylor—Mrs. Norma Corrigan.-- – Mr. Brian Rice – Mr. Stuart Dallas – Mr Roy Boyd

Guests – Ms. Clare Williams

Apologies received from – Dr. Colin Little – Ms. Danielle Harris

1. **Chairman's remarks**: --- The chairman welcomed everyone to the meeting and thanked their all their work at the gala day.

Mr. Elder also gave special thanks to NLC Volunteers who had provided all the planters which were now in place around the village.

- 2. **Minutes**.-- Adoption was proposed by Mrs Norma Corrigan and seconded by Mr. Stuart Dallas.
- 3. **Business arising**. -- No business arising from previous meeting.
- 4. **Secretary's report** No report
- 5. **Planning** -- Work has temporarily stopped on the site across from Gartcosh motors but engineering works continue on new roundabout and roads.

Proposed house building at Bedlay is scheduled to go to committee in August or September.

6. Reports –

**Environment** – Mr Dallas reported that the planting project, in and around the village, has been completed for this year. He noted that the volunteers had been very helpful.

**Northern corridor area partnership** – No report at this time.

**Police report** – Mr .Rice circulated copies of the official crime figures, in the Chryston area, for month of May 2023

**Roads and Lighting** – Some markings have been renewed on Station Road but not at junction of Station Rd. and Cumbernauld Road. Ms. Williams was able to inform council that the renewal of markings was being prioritised in NLC. Mr Dallas will report it again.

Large pothole still awaiting repair in Station Rd. Mr Elder will report it again.

Advertising signage is appearing more frequently in village. Ms Williams will try and get clarification as to what can be done about this.

**Finance** – Mr Boyd gave the financial report and noted that the sum of money made at the gala day was £216.20.

**Beacon bus** – All accounts have been brought together and the new account will be called "The Beacon Fund".

**AOCB** – Community Council elections will take place this year in autumn. Mr Elder encouraged the council to lend their thoughts to ways of attracting new members to the Council.

Councillor Cairns agreed to do a walk around the village on last Monday of July, Monday 31<sup>st</sup>. Anyone interested should meet in the car park of Chryston Parish Church at 7pm on that evening.

New primary school opening has been delayed until September 2023.

Ideas for events over autumn and winter – Mr Elder encouraged the council to give thought to what possible events we could organise over this period which do not normally take place.

Councils Computer – Brief discussion took place as to whether it was best to have the council's computer upgraded or purchase a new one. No firm decision was taken at this point.

**Closing remarks** -- The chair thanked everyone for their attendance at the meeting and wished everyone a good break. Chair was thanked by all.

 $\textbf{Next meeting} - \textbf{Monday} \ 28^{\text{th}} \ \textbf{August} \ 2023 \ \text{in Chryston Parish Church} \ \text{at} \ 7.30 \text{pm}$ 

Signed Brian Elder Chair